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To’ .

The Executive Secretary
AAJVS
Port Blair

o

Sub:- Demarcation of Jarawa Reserve Area — regarding

Ref:- Your letter N0.5~]/AAJVS/2004/I99 dated 04.10.2008 and RM No. 214 dated
11.10.2008

Sir,

With reference to your letter cited above it is to request that meeting to
discuss about Jarwa reserve demarcation may please be convened at the earliest
convenience as the meeting postponed vide

RM cited above has not yet been re-
scheduled. ‘

Yours faithfully

. ,
M. RAJKUMAR, IFS
T a9 arfrmrd
DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER
MRS T T FeaH

;ﬁ"‘MIDDLE ANDAMAN

Copy to:- -

1. The Dy. Commissioner (N&M) for information.
2. The CF(NC) for information.

i 3. The Tehsildar, Rangat for information.




